
GRIFFIN ENERGY SALES PTY LTD 
A Member of the Griffin Group 
A.C.N. 128 193 993 

15"" Floor 
28 The Esplanade 

Perth, Western Australia, 6000 

Telephone: (08)9261 2888 
Facsimile: (08) 9486 7330 

10 June 2011 
Mr Lyndon Rowe 
Chairman 
Economic Regulatory Authority 
PO Box 8469, 

Perth Business Centre, Western Australia 6849 

Dear Lyndon 

REVIEW OF ELECTRICITY STANDARD FORM CONTRACTS 
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Griffin Energy Sales Pty Ltd formally requests the withdrawal of its Standard Form Contract 
from its Retail Licence on the basis that it does not currently have any (and it does not intend 
to procure any) customers consuming less than 160 MWh of electricity per annum. If Griffin 
Energy Sales Pty Ltd wants to commence marketing and sales to any electricity customers 
consuming less than 160 MWh per annum in the future, it shall submit a revised Standard 
Form Contract to the Economic Regulatory Authority for approval, prior to doing so. 

Please do not hesitate to contact myself on (08) 9261 2817 or Mr Charles Martelli on 
(08) 9261 2818 If you should have any queries. 

Yours faithfully, 

Wayne Tru? 
Executive General Manager Power Generation m o o 
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